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October 12,2022

MEMORANDUM
FOR : The Regional Executive Director
DENR-R4, MIMAROPA, 1515 L&S Building
Roxas, Blvd., Ermita, Manila
FROM : The Provincial Environment and
Natural Resources Officer
SUBJECT : LETTER DATED MAY 31,2022 OF ATTY. ELEANOR

RACHEL M. ANGELES, OIC-DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR
ADMINISTARTIVE SERVICE/CHAIRPERSON, NBI LAND
TITLING COMMITTEE, NATIONAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION (NBI, TAFT AVENUE, ERMITA,
MANILA-DENRCO-0OSEC-2022-001765)

Forwarded is the memorandum of CENRO Puerto Princesa City dated July 19, 2022
informing the status of a parcel of land proposed as NBI Academy situated at Barangay
Aporawan, Puerto Princesa City.

Subject information serves as an action taken relative to the letter dated May 31, 2022 of
Atty. Eleonor Rachel M. Angeles addressed to the then Secretary Jim O. Sampulna.
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Atty. Eleanor Rachel M. Angeles, MNSA DENR-PALA
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Region IV - MIMAROPA

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE
South National Highway, Bgy. Sta. Monica, Puerto Princesa City

Email Address: cenropuertoprincesa@denr.gov.ph

Tel Fax No.: 717-0702

July 19, 2022

MEMORANDUM
FOR : The Regional Executive Director
DENRIV-MIMAROPA Region
1515 L&S Building, Roxas Blvd.
Ermita, Manila )1,
00202 > GI2a
THRU g The Provincial Environment and
Natural Resources Officer
FROM : The Community Environment and
Natural Resources Officer
SUBJECT - LETTER DATED MAY 31, 2022 OF ATTY. ELEANOR

RACHEL M. ANGELES, OIC-DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE/CHAIRPERSON, NBI LAND
TITLING COMMITTEE, NATIONAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION (NBI, TAFT AVENUE, ERMITA, MANILA-
DENRCO-OSEC-20222-001765)

This has reference to the aforementioned subject wherein a letter dated July 4, 2022 was
issued by this Office addressed to Atty. Eleanor Rachel M. Angeles, MNSA, OIC-Deputy
Director for Administrative Services of the NBI.

In the said letter, we initially informed the said Office of the status of the applied area and
further requesting them to directly coordinate with us regarding the ocular inspection to be
conducted over the said area.

Attached hereto is a copy of the aforementioned letter to the NBI.

PEDRO A. VELASCO

Copy furnished:

/~ Atty. Eleanor Rachel M. Angeles, MNSA
OIC, Deputy Director for Administrative Services
NBI, Manila
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Department of Environment and Natural
Region IV - MIMAROPA

COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL OFFICE
Bgy. Sta. Monica, Puerto Princesa City
Email Address: cenropuertoprincesa@denr.gov.ph
Tel. No. 717-0702

July 4, 2022

Subject: Letter dated May 31, 2022 addressed to Hon. Jim O. Sampulna,
DENR Secretary relative to a parcel of land proposed as NBI Academy
located in Brgy. Apurawan, Aborlan, Palawan

Atty. Eleanor Rachel M. Angeles, MNSA

OIC, Deputy Director for Administrative Services
National Bureau of Investigation

Manila

THRU: HA Norman K. Decampong
OIC-NBI-PUERDO

Taft St., Bgy. Liwanag, Puerto Princesa

Sir/Madam:

Environmental Greetings!

This has reference to your letter dated May 31, 2022 adt)essed to DENR Secretary Jim
O. Sampulna relative to a parcel of land proposed as NBI Academy with an area of more or less
200 hectares located in Brgy. Apurawan, Aborlan, Palawan.

Initial projection and verification made by this Office based on the sketch map being
provided to us by your Office disclosed the following:

1. That the subject parcel of land has an area of more or less 2,119 hectares and not
200 hectares as mentioned in your letter;

2. That an area of more or less 757 hectares falls within the Controlled Use Zone while
the rest with an area of more or less 1,362 hectares| falls within Core Zone wherein
residential development, Forest Co-Management Agreements (SIFMA,CBFMA,
ISF, FLAg, FLAgT, Lease), exploration and extraction or other mining activities

and infrastructure development are prohibited per existing laws, rules and
regulations;

3. That further verification disclosed that there are approved mining tenements over
the area that falls within the Controlled Use Zone such as the Berong Nickel Mining
Corporation, and others.

In view of the said request, this Office would like to uct an ocular inspection on the

subject area, hence, please coordinate with us regarding the scheduled date of inspection and
other concerns.

R espect full yours,
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